
Re: DP/202601101

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Tue 2026-08-25 3:39 PM

To dprequests@stirling.gov.uk <dprequests@stirling.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our client's records.

We note that it has been 2 months since your acknowledgement with no further correspondence in relation to this request.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: dprequests@stirling.gov.uk <dprequests@stirling.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 June 2026 9:30 AM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: DP/202601101

Dear MMA Legal,

Your request for information is being dealt with as a Subject Access Request under Article 15 of the General Data Protection Regulation, as applied by the Data Protection Act 2018.

We have understood your request to be Access to Childhood records for Colin Wright. We assume that your request is in relation to personal data held by People & Community Wellbeing. If this is not correct, please let us know.

Please note, a Subject Access Request provides access to your client's own personal data.

I should advise that the documents you receive in response to your request may have data redacted (removed) if they contain third party information about other people that we cannot release to you. Information may also be redacted due to an exemption or restriction within data protection legislation – for example, if the personal data would cause harm, was provided in the expectation it would not be disclosed, if it is a confidential reference, would prejudice the prevention and detection of crime, or constitutes prior opinion of health professionals. If any exemptions or restrictions apply, we will explain why in our response.

Your request has been given reference DP/202601101 and we must provide our response to you within 1 month of receipt of your request - in this case no later than 27 Jul 2026.

Data Protection legislation allows for the deadline for answering a request to be extended in certain circumstances, for example, if the request is complex. If we need to extend the deadline for this request, we will let you know by 25 Jul 2026 why this is necessary.

Kind Regards

Records & Information Governance Team

Records & Information Governance | Stirling Council | Old Viewforth | Stirling FK8 2ET

T: 01786 233988 | E: dprequests@stirling.gov.uk | W: stirling.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or organisation to which they are addressed and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error please let us know at info@stirling.gov.uk and then delete it. Please check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses as Stirling Council accepts no liability for any harm caused to the addressees' systems or data. Stirling Council may monitor its email system. Stirling Council accepts no liability for personal emails.

[Stirling Council](http://stirling.gov.uk)